ADDENDUM #1

KITSAP COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS WASTEWATER DIVISION

OWNER ADVISOR (OA) SERVICES FOR CENTRAL KITSAP TREATMENT PLANT

SOLIDS AND LIQUID HANDLING
RFQ 2023-050

November 7, 2023

TO: All Respondents

FROM: Glen McNeil, Purchasing Supervisor
CLOSING DATE: Tuesday, November 14, 2023, at 2:00 p.m.
REF NO.: RFQ 2023-050

DATE: November 7, 2023

Item 1. REVISE the Bid Submission Date & Time to November 14, 2023 @ 2:00 p.m.

Request for Qualifications (RFQ) Submittal:

To be considered as a responsive bidder, submittals must be received by Kitsap County staff no

later than 2:00 PM PST NOVEMBER 14, 2023.

deadlines:

Below is a list of relevant deadlines by which the actions must be completed. Dates and times
are subject to change. If the County changes any of date or time, the change will be made by

addendum.

ITEM DUE DATE, TIME, AND LOCATION

Issuance of Request for Bid Wednesday, October 25, 2023
Written Questions Due Wednesday, November 1, 2023
Addendum Issued (If Needed) Monday, November 6, 2023
Bid Due Date Tuesday, November 14, 2023

Submit RFQ packet to:

Mail: Courier/Hand Deliver:

Glen S. McNeill Glen S. McNeill, Purchasing Supervisor
Purchasing Dept Supervisor Kitsap County Administration Building
Kitsap County Purchasing Office Purchasing Office — 4th Floor
614 Division Street, MS-7 619 Division Street

Port Orchard, WA 98366 Port Orchard, WA 98366

OR:

Via Email: Purchasing@kitsap.gov (Preferred Delivery)
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